ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC ITOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Doard of Commissioners

June 28, 2023
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Conlerence Room
Ritzville, WA

I) Call to Order
11) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

1)  Tublic Comment
IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting May 24, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
i) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Mcdical Staff Report
VII) CEO Report

VIll) Committee Reports
1) Finance Commiliee
(1) Financials — April
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) DBuilding Committce
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business

X)  New Business
i} Appointment of Board Member
i) Appointment of Commissioner to Finance Committee
iii) Resolution 23-05; Transler of funds [rom EMS Levy Fund
iv) Resolution 23-06; Mobile Clinic use in another district
v) Capital Purchase Request; IT
vi) Medical Staff bylaws

XI)  Public Comment

XII)  Next Board Mecting July 26, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

X1 Adjourn

Washingten Stata law states that all meatings of pulblic bedies such a5 aurs be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sesshons or if a moeting has been clased owing to disruption. But that law is equally clear
that there is no requiremant that public attendess at such mastings be parmtad to taks oy part intha proceedings. This Beard, howavar, promates opan dealings with our commaunity, and walcomas apprapelata public
pasticipation; but, considering Iivedests sich as efficiency ared simple chlity, we do have rides goverping that padicipatian,

We generally hawe on our agends a pericd intended for public commeants and questions, and we 2sk thal snembecs of the pablic conline questions and comments 1o thal pericd, [, howsver, during cur delib=rations on =
given miatter a member of the public believes that he or she has same cleaddy relevant informaticn that we have not considersd, be or she may raise his or her hand 2nd the Board Chair, in kis or her discretion, may allow
that mambar of the public to provide a brief factual commeznt.

Muoreaver, both during maatings and In tha spacified commant parkad, wa requira that quastions or comments be conclse, factual, :nd natably, t.'hal: thoy be chil. Wa willinghy 2ccept tough quastions and critical
comments, but vee will not accapt gersrained nepative apinlans, rambling, persans] altacks, or pereeivad disparag b af Ieedbvld . o s ara Mmitbad bo thiea minutas,

The Board reserves the right b terrninate 8 gesstion oo comment st sny point i the Board determines in il discsation that The comment a question is inscceplable or disruplive, Please remember Lhe need For civility
ard complance with cur rufes,




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 8. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Mecting of the Board of Commissioners

May 24, 2023
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Dan Dulf Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Charlenc Morgan CNO
Renee Taylor Interim CFO
Melson McKay Chief of Staff

GUESTS: Jared Oscarson

ABSENT: Stacey Plurmnf:r, Vice Chair

There were three communily members present,

Board Chau', John Krélgt,- called the ﬁler:ti_llg_ to order at 5:30 p.m.

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS

Commissioner Eric Walker would like to add under new business, Board Education dates and Review
of the Website. Under Executive Session, add potential Board Commissioner. Jackie Mathis would like
to add under Executive Session, Compliance

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The April 26 Board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion to
approve the April 26 Board meeting minutes. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Vice Chair Stacey

Plummer was absent. The motion passcd unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Chair, John Kragt, polled the Board if they would like anything off the consent agenda moved to
the regular agenda. There was nothing requested to be moved.



MEDICAL STAIT REPORT:

Dr, McKay reported that as discussed at the prewuub board meeting the staff morale is low. Management
has set up some listening sessions and there is now an anonymous phone line to report concerns, There
have not been big changes yct but it is too soon to see if it is helping. There are some upcoming gaps in
_the schedule. Management is bringing on some locums to help cover some shifts and help prevent
burnout. Dr. McKay reported that there have not been many cases of COVID. Transferring patients has
been a little casier the last couple of weeks so he is optimistic. Commissioner Eric Walker asked about
monkey pox. Dr. McKay said that has fallen out of the news. Board Chair, John Kragt asked Dr. McKay
if healthcare in general is dealing with low morale and burnout. Is that a systematic issue or just rural
areas? Dr. McKay said that some of his classmates are overall happy where they are but have other
struggles. Dr. McKay said that he does not believe that it is widespread bul seems to be more so on
facility, providers and patient panels.

CEQO REPORT- See attached

Corey Fedie, CEO sharcd that healthcare week was a success. We are currently recruiting nurses and
there will be a discussion later regarding salary. We have had one CFO candidate on site and another
candidate coming on June 5. They come from both ends of the spectrum. There are still some challenges
with EPIC, there were some trainers on site this week that were focused on providers and revenue cycle.
We still need to get someone here for nursing staff. We are going to bring in an expert to sit side by side
with our staff. Charlene, Pam and Corey went to Lind and presented the mobile clinic. It was overall a
great reception. We are working with the town to finalize details. Commissioner Walker and Corey
attended the Regional Governance meeting. There were several different presenters. We have signed an
agreement with SC Dermatology to provide services. They are hoping to start in July. We are continuing
to look at other specialtics. Commissioner Eric Walker asked why we have to spend district money to
bring someone to provide EPIC training, should that have been part of the contract. Corey said that we
knew that we would have to bring someone on eventually. They should have been here at the start but
we are working on it now. Commissioner Eric Walker shared that he rcad an article regarding the
difficulty of processing green cards for overseas nurses. He asked how that might affect our potential for
nurses coming over. Corey said the agency that we are working with did communicate with us that there
are some delays. Charlene said that three of them are already half way through. Board Chair, John Kragt
said that we have to get the extra help with EPIC and that could help alleviate some of the stress on stafT.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Commitiee-
CTO REPORT -

Renee Taylor, Interim CFO reported that there was a finance meeting this afternoon. We had a good
month for March. The preview for April will be positive as well, There has been an upward trend with
EPIC. March was a very high revenue month and exceeded budget but our expenses were exceeded
budget by 6%. For year to date, we are right on track. Days on AR increased 153 to 159. Commissioner
Eric Walker thought it was interesting that the net days are going down and gross days arc going up.

Rence explained that net days are going down as we collect more and if we have a productive month;
our gross days are going to go up. The day’s cash on hand was 76. Corcy continues to want to grow
services for the community. There was discussion about how the increase of revenues will affect the
reimburscment rate from CMS, specifically the swing bed reimbursements. Commissioner Lric Walker

asked if there was a report that would show productivity for every provider. Renee will try fo get it for
the next meeting,



WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Dan Dufl’ presented the following warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#065820 to #065996 for $881,840.15 and an additional $352,768.52 for payroll direct deposits and

$137,312.38 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion fo approve.
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passcd unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE- Nothing to report
COMPILIANCE COMMITTEE- Will be discussed in Exceutive Session.
OLD BUSINESS

None
NEW BUSINESS

Nursing Compensation- Corey presented information to the Board. We have been researching local
salary scales; this is specific to RN’s. As of today, we are in the middle of the scale. Local facilities
and unions are going to be giving increases this year, which would put us behind. We started looking at
the differentials such as night shifl, weekend day or night. We are looking at increasing differentials
and salaries. Projected this year we are at salary of $755,000 and differentials of $57,000. With agency
and our staff nursing projected at $1.6 million for the year. We are proposing an increase in
dilferentials, which would increase the projected year to $70,000 and a $5.00 per hour increase (o
salaries, which would increase projected year to $ 840,000. There would be an overall increase of a
little over $100,000. Corey explained the diflerent reimbursements per the cost report. We would then
be a little better than average with our competitors, Commissioner Eric Walker asked if any of our
compelitors are union. Corcy said that our local competitors are not. Corey also shared thal we will
still have to use some agency staff. We will be able to attract more staff and keep our current staff.
Board Chair, John Kragt voiced his concern regarding the increasc difference between a newer
employee vs an employee with longevity. Corey explained that we need do this to hopefully increase
applicants. There was a discussion about how to make us competitive in the marketplace. John asked
interim CFO Renee Taylor if we could afford this. Rence agreed that the increase would be minimal
due fo the reimbursement rates. There was then discussion about relocation bonuses or stipends. Corey
will do some research with the PHD about incentives via salary to live in fown, Commissioner Eric
Walker made a motion to accepl the proposal of a $5.00 salary increase and increase in differentials as
presented. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously. John asked how soon rates
would be increased on our search engines. Charlene said that this would be updated next week.

EMS Presentation: Jared Oscarson shared an EMS presentation. There have been six applicants for the
EMS manager. Three applicants have been interviewed and the others are scheduled. There have also
been four applicants for EMT and one has been hired. Jared shared a comparison of paramedic vs
EMT. Paramedics can provide higher level of care and provide more inter-transfers of higher level of
carc patients. There would be fewer flights needed. This could help with staff morale. We would need
to track how often the paramedics® skills were used. We want to usc them to their full potential. John
asked if we are going to be able to get them. Jared said that we would be able to. Scveral paramedics

that were previously employed with AMR in Moses Lake are now available. Jared shared different
modcl options.



Jared proposed that we hire two full-time paramedics and still use current staff. It would be the most
effective model. The paramedics would be able to work in the clinical side during the day helping with
patient care. This is not to replace current staff. This is to take some of the burden off them and help
them to grow as well. There would be a cost increase of approximately $59,000. Commissioner Eric
Walker asked if it would be better with more. Corey and Jared explained that this is a start and we can
always look at the budget and add more if needed. Jared explained that the primary ambulance would
be ALS and secondary unit would be BLS. Board Chair, John Kragt asked some of the EMT’s in
attendance their thoughts on bringing on paramedics. Commissioner Liric Walker asked how long it
would take this to become effective. Jared said that we need to apply to the statc to provide ALS
services. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to allow Corey Fedic to hire two or more full-time
paramedics. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Jared shared with the
board that training has been scheduled out through the end of the year. There is an ambulance down in
Washtucna that js housed at the fire station. The ambulance bam downtown has been stocked and
cleaned up. There has been a new process implemented with a billing signature that is added to the
charts. Jared reported that there has been a lot of staff engagement. Jared shared some uniform mock-
ups with the board. Corey shared some capital purchase requests that Jared has requested. The firstisa
request for four power cots, stair chair, power load and performance load for $115, 808.34. The second
request is for four cardiac monitors for $25,244. Jared explained the monitors are all in one, they
capture blood pressure, pulse ox, cardiac monitoring, and defibrillation. Commissioner Dan Duff made
a motion to approve the purchase of the four cardiac monifors, Commissioner Eric Walker scconded.
The motion passed unanimously. Jared explained the necd for the power cots. The current ones are
outdated and not safe for patient or staff. The power cois arc electronic and can Jift up to 700 Ibs.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the purchase of four power cots, stair chair,

power load and performance load. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

Board Education: Corey said that we are still trying to get a date that will work for everyone for the
Board Education. We still plan to hold it. John suggested choosing a hand full of dates, send out, and
see if one of them will work for everyone.

Review Website: Commissioner Eric Walker said that the website needs to be updated. Corey
explained that we have a vendor that is doing a complete overhaul on the website. They arc going
through it page for page. John suggested letting the vendor do their thing and then checking it. Eric
<aid that we need to make sure that we require that it is WC3 compliant. Corey said that he would
inform them.,

PUBLIC COMMENT-None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into executive scssion at 7:23 p.m. to discuss Medical Staff Credentialing, Board
Commissioner Position, and Compliance. The cstimated length of the executive session was 20 minutes.
The Board came out of executive session at 7:43 p.m. '

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the reappointment of Peter Viavant, seconded by
Commissioner Dan Duff. The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Fric Walker made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the meeting.
The motion passed unanimously.



The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



Therapy

Imaging

EMS

Facilities

Mursing

Mursing

Mursing

Administration

Facilities

EM3

Speech Language Pathologist

Pear Diem Rad Tech

EMT

Maintenarce Tech

RM (2]

LPM CR MA-C (1)

Cay Shift MAC (2]

MO Shift NAC

CFO

Temp Housekeeper

EMS Manager

05/01,/2022

08/08/2022

08/31/2022

1n/10/2022

10/01/2022

107012022

03/22/2023

03/25/2023

03/31/2023

D4/21/2002

02/09/2023

Filled

Cpan

Cpan

Cpean

Cpen

open

Cpan

Cpen

Open

Open

Cpen

Candidate signed offer letter will start 08/01/2023

Adjusted job posting on Ziprecruiter 12/12/2032, Per Diem
Rad Tech hired 3/15/2023

EMT class completed, new graduates have yet to pass
Nationzl exam. 2 potential applicants from Ziprecruiter ta be
interviewed week of 5/22/23, One EMT will have orientation
last week of Juna

Reviewing applications and contacting apolicants for
interviews

Reviewing applications and cantacting applicants for
interviews

Hired LPH and MA-C to start mid-lune 2023, Have internal
candidate wheo will test for MA-C in June, Wil hire after
cartified. LPM hired and started 5/24/23

Passpart Nursing contract signed, 2 RMs will be on-site in
Movernber

Reviewing applications and contacting applicants for
interviaws

Interim started 4/3/23, contracted with placement company,
Offer accepted, anticipated start date 7/17/23

2 employess out on FMLA, locking for temp position, 3
marth minimum then staying on as PRN after both FT
employaes return, Temp hired 5/24/23 and working

Offer given 6/13/23, waiting for offer to be accepted




) East Adams Rural SR, S

Ritzville, Washington 99169
~/ Healthcare 5096501200

CEOQ Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 28™ 2023

The past month has been very busy in three critical areas. Recruitment, Facility Master Planning
and EPIC. We are excited to announce that we have recruited a new CFQ, Matt Gosman. He comes to us
from Casper Wyoming with his family. His wife is a Nurse and is also interested in working for us. We
also interviewed EMS Manager candidates and subsequently hired, Jessica Brown. She comes to us from
the Tri-cities. Both will be starting mid-July.

With the continued EPIC challenges, we've engaged in a partnership with two EPIC experts to
help us solve issues inherent with the system as well as provide hands on training with our staff to
ensure we are knowledgeable of the system. They have been here a couple of weeks so far and are
already making great headway. Staff seem pleased so far. We currently plan to have them on-site for
two to three months.

As for Facility Master Planning, the Wendell/Wipfli team was on site earlier this month
interviewing every department, Administration and providers to get input as to current needs and
future projections and ideas. They also toured the facility and validated current space to ensure
accuracy of our utilization. They will now work through this information, compare it to regional
healthcare data, and come back with a summary of ideas to focus on. At which point we will look to get
community feedback to help narrow our focus.

Lastly, patient volumes have decreased significantly recently as is typical over the summer
months and work continues on the swing bed program to bolster that area with hopes it is fully
implemented later this year. From the clinic side we are excited to announce that we have signed an
agreement with 5C Dermatology to provide dermatology services here in Ritaville. They will begin luly
7" and intend to schedule clinic the first Friday of every month with a willingness to add days should
patient volumes justify it. Great news for our community!

A busy month ahead as summer cruises along!
As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.
Respectfully,

470

Corey Fedie, CEQ



VI.

VII.

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Adams County Public Hospital District #2
June 26, 2023

Call to Order
Attendance
Review/approve meeting minutes: NA
Review of Warrants & Vouchers: May 2023
Financial Statements: April 2023

Additional Information

Adjourn



LI TR EEI ] P £Z02/2/5 [ESNOJBED YIERH--56500A €209
BUEEAY| Ao £707/7/5 JUT SNUB[s BADID--GEZ00A ZZ099
Sugels wenuodl g czg'g £202/2/5 D77 Buiyels aJed § aAo WED--8rS00A 12099
SBI1dens [BAPPN b5 5T 6'E €z0e/e/s FAVYOHLIVIH ¥IHSIL--TZZ00A 0z099
Sal[ddns B3Nl 79 7 p7 £202/2/5 JYYIHLTYIH WIHSIH--TZZ00A 61099
RSByl ¢ g poc £Z02/2/5S A240D ‘81pad--LTZOOA 81099
asuadyg AJ0|ouLRL UoREW Ol nn g/ e mwmm.xwmm Yi=auyised--sTZ00N0 L1098
WaLsWED g /7 £T0Z/T/S Asibay poddng Apwed--2T1200A0 91099
25E37 Juawdingg R £Z0Z/Z/5 g%1023--66T00A 5T09%
Hausg satoldW3l g7/ T pT £202/2/5 NOISNId 8 JONYUNSNI HYvY3--96T00A #1099
SUSRBIZC B | nr qg/ T CEOE/ESS saij|emnads Buip|ing aaJdnd--0t2 000 £T099
asuadxy 2U1)|/9 75098 £Z0T/T/S SUOREDIUNWILIOD SJBZyl|esH pudwWeIg--ETA00A0 ZT099
BULLEIS WEIUOD hn nnn's £T0%/2/5 77 ‘Buinsuan auowIsed--52L 000 T1099
asuadxg AdojeLypa L uenedlolf s c1e'g £Z0Z/T/S DNI SNOLLNTOS OddYLvd--39T 000 aToas
984 B SNQ100'09 £20Z/2/S dIHSHIFWI W IT¥SITOHM ODLSOD--+STOOA 60099
suaiieladc aueld 00 849 £Z0T/ESS *DUT IS2MUYIJON SUQIIN|0S (OLIUCD-=TST00A 20099
sijauag aaho|dw| gg s g7 £202/2/5 SI0INIBS UEB|d JUBLUIRJNEY dnoiD (eded--LTT00A £0099
WBUASINGUIRY e Toag CZOE/Z/S BNYSO[ 'SMO|UMEIE--80T 00N Q0099
jauag sakodwl|ga rgg't £Z0Z/Z/5 27 W DE-- 280000 0099
SUoReI3d0 Weld| 90 g gt £202/2/5 NOLLY¥3IDId43d NISYE--Z3000A #0099
tjaued #RA00WE e qaz'T czneiz/e Jzjua Buljeay eJed Weuy--5ELO0DA 0089
ssuadig AdojeuypaL uoneuLCH | nngs7 g ETOZ/Z/S o771 'suoRn|os a3diWy--82L000 20099
S|EaRnadelBd g gTE"T £202/2/5 NIDH3IFIDHNOSTHIWY--95000A 10099
a5usdx3 ApUnEl|gg s5s EE0T/E/S 0ISTY--0F000A 00059
1jauag aano|dw|pa 1o g AT DAY - LZ000M 66659
asuadxg 2ul) |19 51'7aT cT0E/Z/S palialold UQIBLLIoUl SSa00Y--Z TO00N g6659
S2UEANS BRI 1 T £202/2/5 S3ASYD 43SSIYdWOD 1---0E000A L6659
asoding oW ¥9843 #1eq 39340 FLUEN Jopuas, B HIEYD

Huw=




ENIEED] 00'644' £€70Z/2/5 Ul ‘saoiadas |ejdsod uolbuiysep--a5s00n, 15099

Addns pOoid|nprsge'T cTOE/Z/S JUBBUA--ZFS00N 050859

EINECTER) Pyt £20Z/2/S ¥313d LNYAYIA--THSOOA 6¢099

asuadxg AJEIEI0 11°959°T £Z07/2/5 SpO0d SN--9ES00A 8059

SUIBSUN0D SN[ g7 589' TT £70Z/Z/S 77 BAIH AJOBUL--Z0DL00A LP099

ssLadk3 x| 83/0[dW3 [ 5o 1ge cT0Z 2/ UQISSILUWOD XB] #1E15=--E8900A S+0549

sagdng 32240( s 129 PN /S SATNdWLS--LEFOOA 5+099

sU0LEdRdn IWE[d a1'a7h €70Z/2/S 2IMIRS DHAS--08F00N +#099

suoesad Weld| gy o1 €coe/e/s IHSNIS--89¥00A £¥099

UoReINPI| fn-nog T £70Z/2/5 LDIRINET |B2IP [ Md--TFL00M Zr0es

35UaCx3 ANEAs|UWRY|ce g7 £Z07/2/5 KB ==L 00N T+0se

s a0 zZ T EZ0Z/E/S TYNENOC ITIAZLIE--0FF00A 0+098

asuadxd ¥ed/131d00[yc 7 g £Z07/2/5 NI SN HOOIY=--0E+00A 62099

seIldadns eI |70 15 6'EE £70T/2/5 PEWRIPEND--L2+00A BE099

ENEEE]] P CZOE/Z/S JuUI "ySn S0UEUI JUBIPRND--EZH 00N LEQ9S

Tisin oapip) @suadx3 3D| g g s g £707/2/5 FIUPIACIG--0Z 900N 9E09s

BELadNg AD0|JULDE L UGBS THO0SL'T £T0T/7/5S SINI UORBWOINY 32140 J328d--E8E00A SEQ99

asuadyg AdojcuydaL uoRRWIoN| 17/ g CZOZ/Z/5 DNI UDRWCInY 330 JIsed--E8E00A rPEDID

saljadns [BIP3N| 0'7€5'Z £T0T/2/S JOMIW "8 SNIMO--TBEDOA £E099

lyaueg SRA0|0WE | g g7 £Z0Z/Z/S 1300 J0D ARy [E)dSOH AJIUNWWED O][@Ul0--/09000 ZEDS9Y

FULLELS meiioT 00'9ZZ°0T CZOE/ZSS a7 Y|e21paly MelseuQ--289000 TEO0SS

ENITERCEETTRITR] g £20Z/Z/5 "ONI ‘S3DIAYAS ONIHAVLS INWO--SLETOA 0e059

#5uadx3 1l(19'qa5'0T £eo0z/efe 2T 'swaisAs |e21paWRINiA--LPEA0N 62099

S|EShne2RllIEd| g g0 'z £702/Z/5 MIINTY NOLLYOIOIW--ZEE00A 82099

531|0dnS [EIPIN g1 s oE CTOZ/Z/S MNOSSIADIW--9ZE00M LE2Q99

F5Ud3 LOREAUNIWDI3RL [ e 1g £70Z/2/5 SUQIIEIIUNWILLAT |2 [B207=--aTEQ0A Sz099

asuadia MIE | g ge £70Z/2/5 P EISUI--EES00A SZ099

sR0IMaS WEATRLEN WBd | gl EFOZ/T/S 77 OpEJD|OD Jo JuawabeuRy UIBH 21351 |OH--TSTO0A FE0es
asoding WNOWY X334 aleg yeayd ALLER JOpUDS, JAgUInp Y2840




@5Uadxg ABo[ouLDa L oel o[-z 1 £Z02/LT/8 ONI SNOLLNTOS OddYLvd--59T00A 64099

B5UBGX3 AF0j0ULDS L UOHBUWLON g 15 e T £Z0Z/L1/S 071 suaiieAauU] E38g--ET00A, 24099

susheladg ueld|gg gz £202/LT/S SOAS TVS0dSIA A3 LYArOSNOD--08T00A ££098

sucies3do ueld| g/ 715 T £20E/LT/S IO (RPUUCD--6+T 00N 94099

FUEREPY | gg o0e £Z0T/L1/S QTv¥3H NISYE YISWN102--ZFT00A §£099

jauag aatodw (g go7 £Z0Z/L1/S 2T ‘saoindas Juswabeue YY800--6£T 00N FL099

asuadha BEM e/ o7z £TOT/LTIG sBulds Jajemies[D--LETO0A £L099

asuadxg aul|1g 65 651 €Z0Z/L1/S adeoylead 2BuBeyd--EETO0NA 2L099

asuadig UONENUNWWDIREL gq-gng EZ0Z/LTIS ANCIAYMLNID--TETO0A 1099

#5uadal 881 (55-g0c €Z0Z/LT/S T4 ‘ABojouied XIaN|IE0--FTa00n QL0899

(EEILTE] PRwererrs £20Z/L1/5 NOISNIFYWD--EZTO0A 69099

@suBda SUEEW (e o ngz'g £Z0Z/L1/5 SWIEISAS |B2IpSW UOURBRD--STTO0N ga0s9

BuIsIEARY | nnpge £Z0Z/LT/S suonn|os 46T BLg--£0T00A £9099

asuadid %84 (g s nGh'e £20Z/41/5 077 ‘juswabeuely uodesg--88000A 99099

SelliN g5 g80's £20Z/LT/S SILLILLN YLSIAY--££000A 59099

sa)ddns [B2IP3l| s ¢y ag EZ0Z/LT/S ‘aul ‘|eaipaly saueAY--SL000A ¥3059

sa)ddns [e2IF3N | p 595’ cTOZS LTSS 277 ‘suoin|es dadiv--22L00A £90%9

ARRRRER bz 0e 'S £20Z/LT/S NIDYIGITHNOSTYIWY--95000A 29099

suonesRdo Weld[e1eg,1's cZOZ/ AT/ S35 |BNdED UOZBLWY--S+L00A Ta059

asuanxa MpunET gz 0gs'T €Z0Z/LT/S Q2571 =--0+000M 09099

asuadig IMBRIEMILPY | g0 0o0'e ETOT/LT/S 217 ‘sUCRN|as WEAR|Y--0TL00A 65095

asuadal MElEll|g g g €70Z/41/5 SURE--5T500A 25099

USRI g g TT £20Z/L1/S HOLIANY ALNNOD SWYdy--8T000A £5099

asLatkd anuasay 30| gr g1y EZ0Z/L1/8 pE122104d UOREBLLLIOIT SS802%--Z TO00A, 95095

Isuadn3 31118 |gg c7e’T £z02/LT/8 ONI MYOMLIN ALTIIEY--60000A £5099

581|daNS [BAPBN| £ ¢ s 75 £E0T/LT/8 S3SYD G355TddINOD T-F--0£000A +5099

wawnedl e zrei7 T £Z07/2/5 277 ‘sleuped SUZ--+T 000 £509%

asuadxg anuenay aPRd|gg gy €z02/2/S UYLSAYM--TLSDOA 25099
asading JUNLUY X389 a3eq Y230 ALy Jopuag, BN ¥IayD




FIEE 1 77 £Z0T/LT/S WAIN ‘ASTVIN--TZTEQOA L0798

[emeuay dulsUEar ST EEP E7OZ/LT/S dBANZ FXI--08500° SOT9S

Bsustkd 98| c o 707’6 c7O0E/LT/8 sBUIpjOd BolEWY JO uolieaodiod Alojelogqel--/6200A g0TSS

EECRIEEER 00°005°2 £Z0Z/L1/5 dnods) MEeT UOSUYOr--£ /2000 #0195

WELINIZEY| N g £70T/L1/S Yaleas uelaIsSAdd LUOSHDB[--k/T00A E0T99

35Ua0K3 AZ0|OULDEL LOREWIONI| 070/ cZ0T/LT/S aUI4AdSI--+FL00M Z0199

ssuada el ng-0go'T £TOT/LT/S 01 's93RI00SSY SSINISNG ONIDYIWI AN INI--#9Z00A 10199

WIWFSINGWIEY 10| cg s /7 £70E/LT/S Azgog “UNH--E££500A o0T9S

a5uadg JUBL[0IUT/TUERUIRED| 7 cpg £70Z/LT/E uoljesodioD) seIndes |e3dSOH--ESZ00A 66095

asuatk3 Judelli|er- 0g's £70Z/L1/5 BuiBewd] abeyliay--SFE00A 86098

BUIEIS 2BEU0D| ;0 e a7 4 €Z0Z/LT/S |[3SNodET W ESH--56500A £B099

asuad«3 Le3Ald| nn ooz CEOE/LTSS paB[|ll UsYIIBID--FEZ 00N 96099

suaResado Weld|pe gz €Z0Z/LT/S HIDNIYTHD-=-TEZ00A SE099

sa(|ddns [23P3N| g1/ 0% CZOE/LTSS FHYOHLTYAH HAHSIS--TEZ00A Fed9e

ljausg sado|cu TELL £Z0E/LT/S HLTW3H 32I0HD LSHId--02Z00A £6099

asuadid 388I0I5| 5 ggz £E0Z/LT/S JSWHOLS INNIAY LSEId--6TZ00A z6099

ssuetha MERd|gg 74 £20Z/LT/S 0D SOHE ¥IWUY4--ETZ00A 16099

WIEIWED g -7 £Z0/L1/8 AdysiBay woddns AjWEd--ZTZ00A 0s099

s4ausg satoidudige Ty £202/L1/5 NOISNId B JONYHNSNI HY¥3--36T00A 68099

T =susdxg AJojoUyDa L USELLIGH| 00°055't £707/L1/5 377 BuinsueD 4¥3--+&T 000 28099

punzaY Jushedlcq g, CE0E LTS punsy Jua3ed £8099

FELEONT AHO[CLYaa L eI B LI 06'957 EZOZ/LT/E DUL E2IU04IZE|T |e2IpRW D1a--Z6T00A 98099

yaRE At ee 0T £20T/LT/S Ad3LNTYd S\NOT--L8TO0A 58099

FUIES PR3 0 0ps ' £Z0Z/L1/S JUT '3ISPMUIION BUED OYp, S20Q--98TO0N #8099

SOUPTYI 00" 000" £20/LT/S J7d S3LYIJOSSY B HODTUVZ ‘SNONIJ--£8T00A £8099

2usua 0 0zz's ET0Z/LT/S yiesH 40 3dag--6.T00A 28059

3.0 5131 g0 00T £20Z/L1/8 0£89 S,ANNIQ--TLTO0A 18099

uawadeUey 128[0ud 2143 D0'SAT ETOZ/LT/S 377 ‘suoin|os WiesHdaAlRg--0T900A 02059
asoding UnoWY 33843 2eq Yoay3 BLUBN JOPLEA, Jaguanp yaaud




NHC| Gy L8€ £20Z/L1/5 S31dVLS--£8¥00A SETH9
asuad du|dfneseg's ETOZ/LT/S FYIHLTYIH NV LTYWINYS--65#00A FETSY
ZT'BEO'T £202/L1/5 Adajeloge [E31pajy 36pLIGIES--T1L00A EETH9
BN 5'040'Z £z0z/L/s 40 ALID ‘ITIAZLIY -9 00N ZE159
SUDLESBED LR |y s 0T €20Z/LT/S ANYdIWOD FYLL ITIAZLIY--SHF00A TETSS
SUSAARY i rpg g ET0Z/LT/S NOLLYIDOSSY 0300 ITIAZLTE - FFE0O0N DETS9
VETETTT] PRy E20Z/LT/S TYNYNOC I1TAZLIY--0F#00A 62199
SUOHESRA0 UBld | 9g g0t €2TOZ/LT/S JYYMTUYH ITIAZLTE--6E500A 82799
AdeLleld| gg a4 £20Z/LT/s DMYd ITUAZLIE--SEF00A L2799
BEUANG KRRIHAD | s bag ETOZ/LTSS INL SN HOOIY--0EF00A 9ZT58
B5U30X3 ¥B3/481000 g/ g7 £20Z/L1/5 a2y --565000 GZTS9
asuada dulldlsgrpsgiy ETOZ/LTSS FRWERIPEND--EZF00N #2799
S0UBINSU| LONESUBEWOD SIBOM | n-gna’s T £70T/L1/S NOLLYSNIdWOD SHIAHOM THd--Z0F00A £2T199
@OURINSY| JWBLROdWAUN [y 7ag £Z0Z/LT/S NOILYSNIdWOD LNIWACTdIWINN QHd--TO#00A 22199
sa1ddng B33 cprp7 e EF0Z/ LTS our ‘Alddns yijeeH ssuelllopa4--08E00N0 TZ199
$31/ddng B3 g/ g pe'Z £T0T/LT/S oul Juswabeuely uINbuad--SEE00N 02199
asuadig AJo|oUYIa L UBRRWION| [ nn nag'E £20Z/LT/S AFHYUYd--9+300A 61199
asuadxg Ado|ounyaa L yotewlsyll nn gt EE0ZSLTSS DM uoliewoIny S0I40 JUPed--E8E00A 81199
asuadig Ado|ouyaa ] oRELIS| s =-gg CEO0Z/ LTS Uopewoiny 22140 24I0ed--6T900M LATTS9
EETEL R LI EENINECITERTIT Py £Z0Z/LT/S UOIIEWoINY 83140 JUI9ed--TZI00N 91199
531|dng [BR3N |17 70,7 £20T/LT/S YONIW B SNIMO--TEEOOA STT99
Suyeisweauod| gz /601 £z02/41/5 J77 ‘|EDIPAI HRISBUQ--Z8I00A #1199
SRS PeRUT | ceTee’sg £20Z/L1/S "ONI ‘S3DIAYIS DNIYLS INWO--SLEODA £1199
5L UORENUNIWOIBEL 157 EZOZ/LT/S SUT ‘SUDIIEIIUNWILIOD BIUBNN--LSE00M 21759
seladns €3PS g geZ £20Z/LT/S ONI ODYON--65E00A 11199
asuadaa ST/ 516"y CTOZ/LT/S USD3XEN--95E000 01159
FOEVEY EV R ETIITE] RPepys €20Z/L1/5 MATATY NOLLYDIQIW--ZEEODA 60799
sa1|ddns |B2IP3 g5 g T ETOZ/LT/S MOSSIADN--9ZE00A 20799

FSCCUNY oLy 42343 2380 HoauD BLUEN JOpUSH, Jaquanp yaaun




TO'65L"505

WRWNIITY | ng 7g0 T T EZ0Z/LTSS 277 SdaULEd DEZ--FZL000 =t
NAURCIa BIBINSOL EaEh sty £T0Z/LT/S LIHM--6£500A 55T99
sUoRESACO WEd (77074 £202/L1/5 ‘0D juawdinb3 sa3e1s WieIseM--9.500A #1599
EETFITIE ] Pyeprepes €T0Z/LT/S 40 NMOL "WNINLHSYM--89500A E¥199
Bugles Penlod|ng gy €70Z/L 1/ d313d "LNYAVIA--TFSO0A Zr199
asuadx3 LElald|gegg, T £20Z/L1/S Spood SN--9£500A 15199
e g7y £Z0Z/L1/5 soueuld Juswdinkg ¥ueg SN--92500A Or19%
p42] 212400503 g g ety £70z/11/8 pde0 AJUnuwo] jueq sn--FES00M 62199
PIED 91810000 pgrppe’a €70z L1/ Hueg enbdwn--8£L00A BET99
F5uadx] ATURINSL | n= e r o c7Oz/LT/S J23Ua] SUBPIWEY 0 S48|8AR] L --8TS00A LETS9
WAWESINQWIRY| s g g £70Z/L1/5 ERIN PRPOL--LTS00A QET9S
asoding WNOWY X334 a1eq yoayd ALER JOPUBA|  JE0WNN 234D




: v ) East Adams Rural
/' Healthcare
903 S Adams Ave.

Ritzville, Washington 99169
509-659-1200

CFO Report to the Board
Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
June 28, 2023

April Financial Status

East Adams Rural Healthcare’s April business resulted in a Net Income of $106,819, bringing the year-
to-date Net Income to 51,018,818. Service delivery in April was lower than March, and is reflected
in the month over month difference of 5(352,433). However, April's net patient Service revenue
variance to budget was a positive 20%.

April operating expenses of 51,252,644 exceeded budget by 5%. Operating Income for the month
resulted in a loss of $(39,626), but when combined with non-operating Income, resulted in a positive
net income of $106,819, which exceeded the monthly budget by 1,148%.

Days cash on hand at April 30, 2023 was 105 [correction: March 31, 2021 was 102 days).

Revenue Collections

Revenue collections for April were 51,016,318, which is 6% higher than the preceding twelve-month
average of $959,238, In the February 2023 Financial Overview, it was anticipated that the delayed
Epic collections issue would likely impact March, but that April should see an improvement. April
Epic collections were up $214,301 over March. Total Patient Accounts Receivable balance at April 30,
Met Days in AR rose to 165. Accounts receivable billing and collections activity is monitored daily and
discussed with Multicare's revenue team weekly. While still encountering issues, coordination and
troubleshooting continue daily to find solutions for gaps in processes.

Expenses

April Total Operating Expenses of 51,252,644 exceeded budget by 5%, while Year-to-Date operating
expenses exceeded budget by 3%. If operating expenses continue at the same rate in future months,
they will continue to exceed budget. Most notably are staff vacancies. Until permanent hires are in
place, the problem will persist, and contracted staffing will continue to exceed budget.

Respectfully submitted,
Renée Taylar, Interim CFO



€707 ‘0€ |14dy Suipu3 a1eQ-03-Je3A pue poliad 3yl 104
suoneladQ Jo Juswalels
Z "ON 12143510 |[eNdsOH 21/gnd AlunoD swepy

[0.928F) S |%0/892 <2586 S Soave § gL98L00LS [%SkLL L9286 § 9598 2 BlEY0L S| £5g'Es § EMGEEEN
I CZELBF S |- (06Zvy) S 265099 S 206909 § |(%0L) {c0zel) € o929l § SPFarl S| 941°LEL 3 swoou) Bupelado-uo (mo)
LES'EOF S %6 L9928 § PoSOSP S EFLLES § %6 OFlec § Legck: § LLLSPL S| S05Sck 3 BlUO| frE KEL
o9z g (%L 908 & 89 § 9.8 g %809 201 § Al $ QgL §|cL9r 0§ BLIODU] JSEL|
gEbie % |%es-  (L19'1ELl ¢ ooo'ooz $ sse'ee 6 |lwest  (9FeR) & 00005 % #SS § - g snuansy U
awecay Euneiadg-uap
(000°0@8) § %401  S.8'820°) ¢ (BoE'9Le) § 9LSZir § |(%td) SOF'PLL S (DBOPSL) § (9Z9'BE) S| LIEUOY 3 (ss07) swoou| Bunessdg
0BE'EEL#S |%E BOE'8PL S LBE'ZSLYS  00Z'L0B'YS %S 0Zr'v9 § €22'88L'L$  #pe'2gel§ | S9e'Z9TLS sasuadxg Guelado [BjoL
0612 § |%eLb0F  9veell S SPOLL  §  LBEEEL & (%S98 ve99z § L9/ S S6E6e 5| 29LEF  § sasuadxd Jayio
(5E8'F0L) § [%0E gez'ez $ 9509 § ve0'vE  § |%eE ¥80's § 66L'SL § £820Z 5 |(LLE'vS) asuadxg198q peg
ebeAL §l%04- 0489 % o028 % ool S |iwmEgh  {sge)l ¢ s02°L £ O8S % | 082 g asuacks juay
gLELe  § |%EE-  (pPS'E9T) S ver'Eee  $ oee'e  § (w00l (90Lk'e) § sOLe S = % . g S95US0I § SENE
£08' 2L S [%E- fgen'e) ¢ Ti9'LEL S 99%9LL § [(%2) (el  § SLFOE & +EYBET S| tEEeZ % ssusdi] jsalal)
FELAL % %k gZL'BF ¢ O0ZV'E9 ¢ sveelk $ |l (80p'Z) % 08TiL 0§ LiSFL 8| QS00F sangjaned| ucieanpg
zoe'oo ¢ |%E9- (ZEFSH S 008'z9 § gal'sk ¢ |(%esel  {goo'sl) & o0s9'sk  § Zree % | cEsEl SoUEINSL|
gsl'obr S |%El-  (ZRS'ey 8 a/T'06 S veEesE ¢ (%ol {se0'El) & eke'al  § FRLTI S| PELFY ucheadag
LOs'sl  § |%SL-  (6¥6'w) 0§ 00028 § 158042 § [%dE os'z % ooo'e 0§ ess'0lL % |o0s0s % Bunesiepy pus Euisanpy
LE8'FPE % Wt gL1'gz  $ 028'6C  § E60°5F & (%0 PE0'E  § SEE'YL  § SZ0'BL g | lev'eT ¢ saR0N
cLABE % |%se (1680 S ZIFEE ¢ 1ze'EL ¢ |mEel (oAl s esB0z ¢ ekLe $|ssEk 4 acuBLEU Y pUE Sieday
LZG'LLE S |%BL-  (999'08) S +0S'EET S segoez ¢ |(%lz)  (BvP'SL) S 9.E€L 0§ LZBUS 5| 06FPr  § sa|ddng
gEL' LS § %89 $18'98  § 098'9ZL S FLEELE § |WELL pas'se $ ovLle  § 004 S| evRle b 5884 |BUOISSE)C.
EBZ'EAS § |%il GlL2'85L S BOE'B06 S L2SL80'LE %St BO9'E0L S L2422 § 988'B2E S| GiL'lEE S201M8S DESEYIIN
98'C2F § (%02 ge9'88  § 985'LSy § SEIOFS § |%rl Zeg'st § e882LL § L28'92L S| 96L'e9l 3 siLeusg satojdws
BEELE8' LS |%0- (6LLSEL) & 9L¥'9zL'Zs 669'088'LS (%Ll  (986'4G) § S09'LES § 609'SLy S| ZEE'EEr $ sabey, pue lees
sasuadig
BEE'ESL'ES (%82 $RLLAL L § ZES'9SLPE 9LL'ELE'SS %Ll SEE'ELL S EELFEC'LS  BLO'ELZLS | £820.918 anuanay Bugelado |gjol
89995  § |%ET 6156+ $ cecee § 1S8Z0L §|(%I0M {9E1M2) § €e80z § (E08)  §| - s anusnay Sugeiadg Jauo
LEE' JBO'ES |%6T 298 5L § 00Z'ESO'vE  S99°0LZ'SS w0 LZ0'00E S 00S'eL0'LE  LEE'SlE LS | EEE'0L9'LS anusnsy SoIaS UaNEd 190
GPO0BE 1S |%Lte- (195902 1§ FZB 045 S LLCOGED) S |\%6BF (0P CZEiS belork § LelG4eh § |(M512E2) § | anuanayd Wefed Woy suogonpad
946 1F9'FS (%l {9eg'st) S VEZL'PZOPS EZTELS'PS [(%9) {zE'0s) & LEO'OSL'LY  BPE'SED'LE | ZE0REYLS anuanay Jualied §50.0 [Ej0L
anuanEd 2dihJas JUsnEd
aLA GoUBIE,, | SOUBHE,, (LA | to0png QLA | [Brjoy (LA | @duebEA] jabpng 1ehpng | [erioy Moy | [BreeY anuanay Eunessds
Jeay, 1oud %% % o SOUBLEA | uaLns WLy deld
ZZ0Z/08 £20E/ 08T EZ0Z/0EF CE0E L BT
LA Joud sjeq oL esh Bulpug yuop Yo Jolid




East Adams Rural Healthcare
Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 Balance Sheet

As of April 30, 2023
Reporting Book: ACCRUAL
As of Date: 04/30/2023

Month Ending Month Ending Month Ending Month To Date
01/31/2023  02/28/2023  03/31/2023 (04/30/2023

Actual Actual Actual Actual
Current Assets
Operating Cash 3,199,342 2,822,378 2,500,982 2,538,491
Patient Accounts Receivable 4,823,218 5,303,472 5,688,893 5,872,711
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,669,534 1,322 516 807,957 784,402
Third Party Receivables 444,769 181,907 168,591 168,592
Taxes Receivable 218,875 335,544 378,366 67,223
Inventory 310,703 340,889 363,054 368,877
Resene for Operations 26,679 26,773 26,882 206,991
Resene for Funded Depreciation 1,872,222 1,878,804 1,886,365 1,893,217
Prepaid Expenses 84 972 69,311 37,167 79,253
Total Current Assets 9,311,246 9,636,562 10,242,343 10,230,953
Other Assets
Property, Buildings, & Equipment 17,596,232 17,596,232 17,506,232 17,596,232
Accumulated Depreciation (8,790,057)  (B,854,780)  (8,919,504) (8,984,227)
Construction in Process 749,889 764,117 764,967 764,967
Other Assets 9,556,064 9,505,569 9,441,605 9,376,972
Total Assefs $18,867,311  $19,142131 $19,684,038 §$ 19,607,925
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 268,041 80,890 166,143 108,680
Payroll & Related Liabilities 348,944 403,210 423,249 450,713
Third Party Cost Report Settlements 168,717 168,717 168,718 168,718
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 260,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
Other Accrued Expenses 375,426 412,032 416,285 428,560
Total Current Liahilities (1,421,128)  (1,334,849) (1,434,395 (1,416,671)
Long Term Debt (7.432,575)  (7,462,209)  (7,491,844) (7,326,635)
Equity from Operations (9,845,802) (10,013,607) (10,345,072)  (10,757,800)

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ (18,867,311) §(19,142,131) $ (19,684,038) $ (19,607,925)




Gross & Met AR Days Apr 2022 thru Apr2023

- %
= l:l-'h [ ey ST il
40
a
Apr-37 Jun-Z3 Aug-22 CIek-22 D23 Fola-2a Apr-23
EARH Revenue Collections
12 Month Trend
MNext Gen Old EMR Epic-Hospital 8
Month/Year Total Deposits Clinic Hospital Grants/Other Clinic
Af2022 5 931,309 & 69,707 5 790,282 % 71,319 & =
5/2022 5 923,732 | 4 95,004 5 773,803 & 54,924 5 B
6/2022 s 901,380 S 54,838 5 677,379 5 169,213 5 -
72022 5 317,038 5 22,797 5 255,452 5 39,289 | & 2
a/2022 4 1,815,105 5 88,059 $ 1,693,830 5 32,256 & =
9,/2022 5 80,920 5 75,139 5 733,380 5 71,400 [ S -
10/2002 % 1,151,127 | & 77,711 5 L059.172 § 14,243 | & z
11/2022 5 783,132 & 76,221 S 678,305 S 28,606 & =
12/2022 & 894,691 S 39,237 5 §13,945 & 41,510 & e il
1/2023 % 1,327,628 & 18,412 & 534,555 4 497,528 & 272,132
2/2023 g 782,307 & 35,875 5 154,048 S 292,140 | & 300,244
32023 5 717,481 % 16,923 5 48,990 5 165,557 5 A86,011
4/2023 5 1,016,318 £ 5,913 &5 250,799 5 50,294 | & 700,312
EARH Clinic Revenue EARE Héﬁﬂﬁ’-t;m ‘;E"'E"”E EARH Epic Clinic & Hospital
ecte
Collected T il Revenue Collected
100,000 $1,600,000 800,000
590,000 4700,000
sshoin % 41,400,000 00000 s
570,000 51,200,000 ’
560,000 " $1,000,000 . SBnn.on
5 ., 400,000 -
550,000 $800,000 400,
£40,000 3 8 £300,000
£30,000 $600,000 ;
, " £200,000 ]
420,000 $400,000
$10,000 | I | $200000 $100,000
> SR ™ ™ 5- I - 5
[ B B NN 1/2023 2/2023 3/2023 4/2023
e aan s S S S
=R W e A\, gV Ll Al e




East Adams Rural

Healthcare

¥

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

I, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THAT I
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS.

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUFERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSFITAL
DISTRICT NO. 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASIHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WAREANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS MAY ACCOUNTS
PAYABLE WARRANTS #065997 THROUGH #066146 TN THE AMOUNT OF $605,799.01 AND AN

ADDITIONAL $329,645.38 FOR MAY PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $116,786.20 FOR
PAYROLIL TAX DEFPOSITS.

SIGNED THIS 28TH DAY OF JUNE 2023:

ERIC WALKER, COMMISSIONER 0NN KRAGT, CHATRMAN

STACEY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN

AN DUFF, SECRETARY/COMMISSIOMER



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-05

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 (“Board™) for the following purpose: (1) to authorize the
Adams County Treasurcr to transfer funds on behalf of the District.

WIIEREAS, the Board desires to have the Adams County I'rcasurcr transfer funds from
the MS Levy Fund (663.00D).001) to the East Adams Rural Hospitals® general operating account
(663.00E.001), in thc amount of $ 800,000.00 for reimbursement of 2020-2023 YTD EMS
EXPENSES,

THERLEFORL, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board ol Commissioners of Public Hospital
District No. 2 of Adams County, Washington, that the attached signed authorization by CEQ,
Corey Fedie, be approved for transfer of funds.

ADOPTLED by the Adams County Public Hospital District No. 2 at a meeting of the Board

on the 28th day of June 2023, the following Commissioners being present and voting:

By: By:
John Kragt, Chair Eric Walker, Commissioner

By:

Stacey Plummer, Vice Chair

By:
Dan DulT, Secretlary




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT
#2 ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 23-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF ADAMS COUNTY
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT MNO. 2 (the "District") to authorize the use of the
District’s primary care mobile van beyond the district’s boundaries; and specifically,
within the boundarics of Adams County Public Hospital District No 3.

WHEREAS RCW 70.44.060(3) allows rural hospital districts to provide hospital
and other health care services to residents of another district by contract or in any
other manner said commissioners of that district may deem expedient or necessary
under the existing conditions.

WHEREAS, and in addition to improving access for residents of District 2
this resolution will improve access in District 3 and ultimately will support the
financial viability of the mobile van by resulting in higher volumes and lower
costs per unit of service; and

WHEREAS District 3 has expressed interest, consistent with RCW 70.44.450, in
entering into a cooperative agreement related to the above; and whereas District 3 has
formally invited District 2 to provide such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Board of Commissioners of Adams County
Public Hospital District No. 2 hereby agrees to pursue a cooperative agreement with
District 3 to provide mobile primary care services.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 28% day of June 2023, at a regular open
meeting of the Board of Adams County Public llospital District No. 2 with the following
Commissioners being present and voting:

Ry: : By:
John Kragl, Chairman Stacey Plummer, Vice Chairman
By: - By:

Eric Walker, Commissioner Dan Dutt, Commissioner



East Adams Rural

Healthcare

CAPITAL PURCHASE REQUEST FORM

SECTIONI

Date: {3/Z//>3%  Requestis for:  Budgeted Item \_ZNnnuﬂudgctcd Item

Department: _ .Infpmg_&,_ké_ﬁ_gjﬁgy

Item Requested: ,ﬁg{é&;ugcﬂdfg, ﬁ-MMMmEM-AI "
Item Deseription: o server asd  a pes  petink ;Jfogac; oraAl

Reasons: ____ Regulation New Technology
\A{eplacf:ment ~ Remodel
Physician Request Physician Name:
Explanation:

Lonsregl—Bogl Servers c&.ai,_ﬂr_)cm:.t_afe{:_%-f lifesppn [¢ §-F gors.
_WiH ﬂfém..w_ﬂ% sk _AM;,_&L{&&_«-{ ﬁdy&%%_ﬁj&}

If Replacement: Age/Purchase date of current cquipment /9 yeesy o/of Jurchujes 203
Priority Utilization: __ Urgent _ Essential _ Emergency Replacement ~ Desirable
Usage per: iq]—_]ﬂ}f _ 7 Week /Z Month ﬁ%{r
Present Utilization: _ Projected Utilization: -
Space: Is there adequate space in your dept for this new equip.? X Yes _ No
Special Requirements:  JTumidity _ X Temperature _ Veniilation _){ Elcetricity
X _Cabling _ Plumbing _ Space ___Training

Alternative to Purchase: What allernatives to purchase have been explored?

N/

Page 1 of 3



Jusiification: ___ New Revenue

_ Cost Savings

_¥ No § Change
W Efficient workflow
% Taster access to data
____Increased quality of patient care
____Increased patient satisfaction
X Increased employec safisfaction
__ Increased community image

Item Requested (cont):

SECTION II

Quotes received from the following vendors:

P
—ﬁzﬁf’m 1L -

A minimum of two quotes is required.

SECTION III |

Cost: Purchase Price: -ﬁ g Gfrff 0, oD
Removal of old Equipment: : wiler Coneisd
Site Preparation: Ao
Maintenance Contracts: pirrler ok

(# of months of fiscal year not
covered by warranty * monthly
cost of contract)

Startup Supplies -+ 1 year: | . ﬂ#ﬁ._ s
Training: _hla

Installation: __inpder roatredd S
Estimated {ax and freight: _datfuiled ja_ cogl
Total Cost of Purchase: A f%: pr a5

Page2 of 3



Caleulation of Annual Savings
Or New Revenue:

77
g

Item Payback: Item Cost/Annual Cost Savings or New Revenue = 5 -

FTE’S: Additional FI'E’s needed to operate equipment: (28

Manager é ( Iﬂijﬂeﬂ /s AR T

Item Requested (cont):

F

Administrative Team Leader( [5, beth &. SCory.

Administrative Approval:

CFO
Signalurc Datc
CEO 4-7% L-2P- 2053
¢ Signature Date
Board Approval:
Finance Committee:
Signature Dale
Board Signature: B
: Signature - Date

Page 3 of 3



DataPro Saolutions, Inc.
6336 E. Utah fwe

Spokane Valley, WA 99212

Phone: (509) 252-55592 DaFro
Fax: (5097 532-4609 ﬂﬂ]ulfl:ma
James Halle

jamash@dalaprony.com

EARH
903 S ADAMS 5T
RITZVILLE, WA 99169

Ellzabeth Pazsmaore
epassmare@earh.ong

- {8) Hard Drive Fillar 2.5in, Singte Blank

- Rack Rails 2U

- ME Serles 2U Bezel

- DELL Baslc MBD + Keep Your Harddrive § 5 Years

DELL PowerEdge R720

- Chassis with up to 16 x 2.5° SAS/SATA Hard Drives for 2CPU Config,
FERC/HBAL1

- (2} Intel® Xeon® Gold 5218 2.3G, 160/32T, 10.4GT/s, 22M Cache, Turbo, HT
{125W) DDR4-2666
_- 2 Standard Heatsinks for 125W ar less CPUs

- 3200MT/s RDIMMs

- (8) 32GE RDIMM, 3200MT/s, Dual Rank, 16Gh BASE

= 4, Unconfigured RATD for HDDs or 5505 (Mixed Drive Types Allowed)

- PERC H750 Adapter LP

- () BOOGE 550 SA5 Mived Use up to 24Gbps 512e 2.5in Hot-Plug, A Drive
- () 2.4TE 10K RPM SAS ISE 12Gbps 512 2.50n Hot-plug Hard Drive

- iDRACY, Enterprise

- Riser Conlig 1, 4 %8 slots

- Tnkel X550 GQuad Port 10GBE BASE-T, riDC

- Broadcom 5719 Quad Port 1GbE BASE-T Adapber, PCTe Full Helght

- Emulex LPE 35002 Dual Port 32Gb Fibre Channel HBA, PCIe Full Helght

- & Performance Fans forRM07 406D

- DELL Basic NBD 4 Keep Your Harddrive [/ 3 Years

QTY Dascription Unit Price TOTAL PRICE
2 Microsaft Windows Server 2022 Datacenter - 16 Core License -3 4,150,00 | % #,300.00
DELL MEGD24 Storage
- 32Gh FC Type-B 8 Port Dual Controller
- (4) 5FP+, FC3Z, 32GB
- {4) Dell Networking Cable, OM4 LCJLC Fiber Cable, (Optics required), 2 Meter
i - (16) 2.4TR 10K RPM 5AS 12Ghps 512¢ 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive

$ 27,500.00 | % 27,500.00

% 20,750.00 | £ 20,750.00

*Sub-Total (1)

* GRAND TOTAL (1)

%  56,550.00

%  56,550.00

* (DOES NOT INCLUDE TAXES, SHIPPING OR HANDLING FEES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE)

This propesal does nat include any lechnical serdces time, ataPm sendoes are available on & block of time, proect or T&M basis,

Traree] bime for Cuslamens kocted in cooess of 30 mifes of our olfice will b= biled at the then cumrent plan in effect (turrenlly ¥ the
spexcilied hourly rate plus $.60 per mile).  Aulbarized lodging expenses will be billed at current DPS per-diem rates.

Without Approved Cred®, Payment for Handwene Sales is required prior o order. Upon Approved Credst, Payment for hardhware sales
in due 15 days froen date of Hardware reooiph, Block of Time contracts are Due immediztcly vpon contract signing.

PURCHASES ARE SUBJECT TO DATAIHO TFAMS OF SALE POSTED AT:
DataPro Tems of Sale

PROFOSAL DATE
PROPOSAL EXPIRATION DATE

06/01/2023
061172023

{1) Please note: Should you use Visa, MasterCard or American Express to pay the invaolce, a

Customer Approval:

Amount Due*{1
Please initial your Method of payment: Check, Cash or ACH {1}: 56,650,00

Credit Card (1)| | [ Eesms




= Print

Poweredge R730
Service Tag  Express Service Code Ship Date Location
AKWEB42 070728194 12 WMAR 2015 United States

Primary Support Services Status

Support Serviees Status: & Active Startdale Expraton dale
Current Support Services Plan: Post Standard Support Onsite 5., T3 MaR 2023 T M 2

v e O e e L i i R
F
1aday
Powertdges R240 & Print
ServiceTag  Express Service Code Ship Date Location
H1C2853 37086030327 11 JUL 2020 Unlted States

Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status; @ Active Statdsts Explizbon date

Current Support Services Plan: Onsite Service Afler Remote Di.. TI=MC 2 120 2095
A T e e
i
ey
= . PowerVault MD3600F i@ Print
: Service Tag  Fxpress Service Coda Ship Date Location
T HSMNBY1 AHTIEINETH] 140CT2013  Uniled States
Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status: @ Expired Startdals Expraton dil2
14 00T 2013 TS 0CT 2016




PowerVault MD1200
Service Tag  Express Service Code
e | {5 IMBY1 38731353013

Primary Support Services Status
Supporl Services Status: # Explred

Support Services Details

i PowerEdge R720
Senviee Tag  Express Service Code
DZRMIZT 26465491709

Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status: ¥ Fupired

Support Services Detalls

I - PowerEdge R320
é s i é Service Tag  Express Servica Code
8030A42 18205974866

Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status; @ Fxplred

View Sell-Servica Resources

@ Print

Ship Date Location
11 00T 2013 United States
Startdate Espiralien dele
11 0CT 2047 12 00T 2006
e e e —oomsgeL s g R )
o Print
Ship Date Location
19 MOV 2013 United States
Startoata Explration date
T ROV 2021 20 WOV F0ER

& Print
Ship Date Location
ZIFEB 2015 United States
Elandsiz Expraton fals
24 FED 2016 74 FER 2020

Your device has reeched the end of senvice life and can no longer b2 renewed, upgraded, or extended. We have other Support options
avallable to you. A Support team member can assist you further, Connect with Dell Suppocl,



Mextgen hosts:

Poweredge R620
ServiceTag  Express Service Code
J20KEY1 414908348649

Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status: @ Expired

PowerEdge R620
Senvice Tag Expresa Service Coda
JIZHEYT 479205689

Primary Suppart Services Status
Support Services Status: & Expired

i
Support Services Detalls

& Print
Ship Date Location
11 0CT 2013 United States
Hartdate Expieton dsle
11 00T 2013 120CT 2016

& Print
Ship Date Location
110CT2013  United States
Hardals Expraton diabe
11 GCT 23 12 0CT 2008

"‘ PowerEdge R620
- ServiceTag  Express Service Code
J20NBY1 41480885305

Primary Support Services Status
Support Services Status: @ Explred

View Seli- Senvice Resoorces

& Print
Ship Data Location
11 0CT 2013 United States
Faitget Fepraticn dste
11 0ET 5012 12 6CT 2014




